                                                 CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                                       27960
: OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS :

: OF THE CITY OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS :

Council Chambers, Peoria, Illinois, February 20, 2007, a City Council Meeting was held this date at 6:22 P.M., at City Hall, Council Chambers, 419 Fulton Street, with Mayor Jim Ardis presiding.  

ROLL CALL

Roll call showed the following Council Members were physically present: Grayeb, Gulley, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Sandberg, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 11;  Absent: None.    

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Ardis requested a moment of silent prayer or silent reflection and then he led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

PROCLAMATIONS, COMMENDATIONS, ETC.

PROCLAMATION: 
A. LUCAS & SONS STEEL - 150TH ANNIVERSARY

PROCLAMATION: 
SPAY DAY USA - February 27, 2007

PROCLAMATION:
JOE GIRARDI DAY (Former Major League Baseball Player)  -      February 21, 2007 
MINUTES

Council Member Nichting moved to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 13, 2007, as printed; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Grayeb, Gulley, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Sandberg, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 11:
Nays:
None.
PETITIONS, REMONSTRANCES & COMMUNICATIONS – CITY OF PEORIA

(07-096)
ADMINISTERING OATH OF OFFICE to FIRE CHIEF KENT TOMBLIN.
State Senator Dave Koehler, by special request of Kent Tomblin, gave the invocation.
City Clerk Mary Haynes administered the Oath of Office to newly appointed Fire Chief Kent Tomblin. 

Fire Chief Kent Tomblin thanked the Mayor, City Council, and the City Manager for the opportunity to continue serving the City and the Peoria Fire Department.  He also thanked all past, present, and future Peoria firefighters.  He said he strongly believed in the motto “neighbors helping neighbors” and he planned to continue the Fire Department’s involvement in youth programs with School District #150 and partner to be a positive influence on the City’s youth.  He said the number one goal was to protect and serve citizens and to keep Firefighters safe as they performed their duties.  He thanked his family for their support through the years.  He said he also wanted to thank his other family, the members of the Peoria Fire Department.

27961                           CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                           FEBRUARY 20, 2007
WELCOME to LOCAL DIGNITARIES

Mayor Ardis welcomed State Senator Dave Koehler, former City Mayor Bud Grieves, former City Council Member Bruce Brown, former City Council Member Gale Thetford, City Treasurer Reginald Willis, Former Fire Chief Roy Modglin, Director of the Park District Bonnie Noble, Park District Board President Tim Cassidy, and Park District Trustee Robert Johnson, who were all present in the Council Chambers.  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(07-076)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Economic 
Development Requesting City Council Direction Regarding the REQUEST from the PEORIA CIVIC CENTER AUTHORITY to Include the Property Located at the NORTHEAST CORNER of WILLIAM KUMPF BOULEVARD and JEFFERSON STREET in the WAREHOUSE DISTRICT TIF STUDY AREA.
Council Member Nichting said he would be abstaining from the discussion and vote due to his ownership of property in the Warehouse District TIF.

Council Member Grayeb moved to concur with the request from the Peoria Civic Center Authority to include the property located at the Northeast Corner of William Kumpf Boulevard and Jefferson Street in the Warehouse District TIF Study Area; seconded by Council Member Turner.

Director of Economic Development Craig Hullinger and Senior Development Specialist Chris Setti gave a brief presentation regarding the development of a hotel on various sites near the Civic Center.  Director Hullinger explained the alternatives included a full-service Hilton Hotel, a Hilton Garden Inn, a limited service hotel, or the other option was that the Council take no action at this time.  He explained the details of each option and pointed out the City incentives would be needed to develop either a full-service Hilton Hotel or a Hilton Garden Inn.  It was further explained that the property would need to be included in the study area by April 2, 2007, to be included in the TIF.  It was stated that the property could be removed from the TIF before the adoption in June, 2007, if that was the Council’s desire.  It was also pointed out that the Council would need to grant approval for any incentive offered. Director Hullinger provided several examples of hotels in other cities, and he discussed the cities that were in competition with Peoria.  He stated that most of these other hotel developments were provided with incentives through TIF’s.
Director Hullinger pointed out and agreed that the Council was faced with a difficult decision.  He explained it would be difficult for the Council to vote to provide an incentive for a new business that would compete with existing businesses, but it would also be difficult for the City of Peoria to lose their queen-City status as a meeting center in Central Illinois. 

Council Member Morris expressed concern that, without the full or limited-service hotel, the Civic Center may not reach its full potential. He said two consulting firms advised that, if the City planned to attract the 1,600-person convention, a full-service or limited-service hotel would be needed.  He said he did not feel the Civic Center would be able to compete at the same level without adequate full-service hotel space. He said the Council would need to address what tactic they would need to use in order to obtain the number of hotels needed, with the quality needed.  He questioned if there was a plan to upgrade existing hotel stock because one consultant indicated there needed to be an attached hotel as well as upgrading an existing hotel using incentives.  He added he felt it would be irresponsible for the Council not to move forward at this point.  He said he would support the motion.
FEBRUARY 20, 2007                        CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                              27962
In further discussion with Council Member Morris, Director Hullinger said he and the City Manager worked to find ways to develop a hotel.  He said it was determined that a development could not move forward without the TIF incentive for a full-service Hilton hotel.  He said parking became an issue when the City suggested that existing parking decks be used by hotel guests. He said Hilton representatives indicated they did not want their guests to have to drive to another parking deck and walk to the hotel.  He said Hilton representatives wanted their own attached parking deck, so it was determined, this project could not move forward without a TIF.   
In discussion with Council Member Sandberg, Director Hullinger confirmed that the property located across the street from the proposed property, which was owned by the City, was already in the Warehouse TIF area. Director Hullinger said convention planners favored a connected parking facility to the conference center.  He further agreed that this particular site was not blighted, which was the reason, it could not be included in another TIF.  He said the site could not be annexed to another TIF, if another TIF was created.  He explained that, when a TIF was created, not every property in a TIF had to be blighted in order to be eligible.  
Council Member Grayeb said he did not agree that including an upscale hotel in a newly created TIF would hurt the other downtown hotels, and members of the Civic Center Authority did not feel this way either.  He stated it was steadfastly believed that the downtown area was in trouble, and there had been significant public investment in the downtown and the new Civic Center expansion.  He further stated it was felt that this new investment would revitalize downtown and help existing hotels. He pointed out the City had provided incentives to other City hotels. 
Council Member Grayeb added he did not want to lose the ability to revitalize and he wanted to retain development action on this side of the Illinois River. He expressed concern that the City of Peoria was in competition with other cities who would provide incentives to draw investment. He said the Council needed to do something to protect the interests of the City’s taxpayers.  He pointed out he felt it was fiscally conservative to invest a dollar knowing more than that amount would be returned with revitalization of the community and the downtown area.  He said the hotel project would be a $40 million project that would bring union jobs to the community.  He said this was not a difficult decision for him and he urged the Council to support the motion.

Council Member Manning expressed concern that the proposed site would not fit the description of blight.  He said, in his opinion, this site should not be placed in a TIF area.  He indicated he felt the City had other financial tools to use for the proposed project.  He further discussed the developer’s Performa and proposed occupancy rates.  He stated he felt the numbers were very conservative and he felt the developer would not need as much City assistance as previously thought.
Director Hullinger said the City would not be able to come to terms with the developer without the assistance of a TIF.  He said, if the Council decided not to do a TIF, there would be no full-service hotel in the proposed location.

Council Member Turner expressed concern that the developer may have started conversations with another community for a hotel, which he felt would adversely affect the Peoria downtown hotel situation.  He said this alone could cause a closure of a downtown Peoria hotel, and he felt that sale tax dollars should be kept in the City of Peoria. He urged the Council to think strategically and long-term and to vote to expand the TIF.  He said this would keep the City’s options open, and he pointed out, when the final vote occurred in June, the Civic Center property would not automatically remain in the TIF.  He added this vote would only allow the property to be in the TIF.  He said a full-service hotel was needed for this project.  He pointed out that the property, as it was today, did not generate taxes for the City, but if this site was developed, revenue would be eventually gained. 

27963                           CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                           FEBRUARY 20, 2007
Council Member Turner also pointed out a favorable vote by the Council for the proposed property to be included in the TIF study would not commit the City to any particular project or any particular developer. He confirmed, in discussion with Director Hullinger, that this TIF would rebate only the property tax, but hotel tax, restaurant and sales tax would still be collected on the business that was generated. He said without a TIF, the needed hotel development would probably not happen.  He urged the Council to make the decision to support the motion. 
Council Member Grayeb moved to grant Privilege of the Floor to those who wished to address this issue; seconded by Council Member Sandberg.
Hearing no objections, Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to those who wished to address this issue.

Ms. Rebekah Bourland, Chairman of the Civic Center Authority, said the Civic Center was committed to being the vital economic engine they had always been with additional hotels rooms or without.  She discussed the success of the Peoria Civic Center and discussed the flexibility of the facility.  She said studies made it clear that meetings and conventions generated the most economic activity, and she pointed out this was one of the reasons the Civic Center Authority had decided to expand their meeting room and convention space. She indicated her desire to work with the City in making the right decisions for this project.
Council Member Gulley referred to 2007 Budget discussions regarding funding for projects, and he pointed out the Council had said there would be some projects and capital needs funded under TIF funds.  He said he felt this project needed a TIF in order to move forward, and he felt the Council should support the motion.  He urged the Council not to change their earlier position, and he also pointed out the motion was for the study only at this point.  
Council Member Morris said he felt the Civic Center would be successful with or without a full-service hotel, but he felt the Civic Center would be much more successful, if a hotel was developed.  He said he felt this was a turning point vote for the City of Peoria, and he urged the Council to vote in favor of the motion

Motion to approve the request from the Peoria Civic Center Authority to include the property located at the northeast corner of William Kumpf Boulevard and Jefferson Street in the Warehouse District TIF Study Area was DEFEATED by roll call vote.
Yeas:
Grayeb, Gulley, Morris, Turner - 4;

Nays:
Jacob, Manning, Sandberg, Spears, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 6;

Abstention:  Nichting - 1.
(07-058)
Communication from the City Manager and Corporation Counsel Regarding REPORT on ALTERNATIVES AVAILABLE Regarding the KELLER BRANCH RAIL LINE with a Request for Direction from the City Council. (Refer to item Nos. 99-812, 07-041, and Others)

Letters distributed to the Council in support of the development of a trail were received 

from Mr. David Maloof of Maloof Commercial, Mr. Michael Landwirth of Wald/Land Corporation, Mr. Gary Pearl of Pearl Companies, Mr. Michael Maloof of Jim Maloof/Realtor, former City of Peoria Mayor Jim Maloof, and Mr. James Stevenson of HCH Administration, Inc.

Corporation Counsel Randy Ray distributed a communication to all members of the City Council regarding the Pioneer Industrial Railway Letter dated February 16, 2007, pertaining to an Offer to Purchase.

A letter to Director of Public Works Steve Van Winkle from Mr. John Darling, President of Central Railroad Company, Inc., dated February 20, 2007, was also distributed to all members of the City Council.
FEBRUARY 20, 2007                        CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                              27964
Mayor Ardis explained the current status of this matter and he explained this matter was still pending before the Surface Transportation Board in Washington D. C.  He said the only pending matter was the reopened Adverse Discontinuance proceeding which was filed by the Cities of Peoria and Peoria Heights to remove Pioneer Rail from the Keller Branch.  He stated the Board had reopened that decision and requested evidence from the cities and Central Illinois Rail on February 22, 2007, and from Pioneer and Carver Lumber on March 15, 2007.  He said the Board stated they wanted additional evidence regarding the relative benefits and burdens that continuation of Pioneer on the Keller Branch and the cessation of Pioneer Service would have on the involved carrier, on the owner/lesser on the line, and on the public.  
Mayor Ardis advised this would not be a vote tonight on whether or not the area would be turned into a hiking/biking trail.  He explained one option would be to defer this matter, but the Surface Transportation Board was in need of a decision this week.  He said other options would be to sell the Keller Branch, or to form an operating agreement with Central Illinois Rail, or to form an operating agreement with Pioneer Rail.  He added the decision the Council made would definitely have an impact on the future of a hiking/biking trail, but it would not decide that issue at this meeting.
Council Member Nichting requested that Corporation Counsel Randy Ray address the option regarding selling the Keller Branch.

Corporation Counsel Randy Ray said there was an offer to purchase the Keller Branch and the western connection for $750,000 made by Pioneer Rail.  He said it should be noted that the cost of the western connection was approximately $2 million, of which more than $1.6 million came from the State of Illinois in the form of a grant.  He stated he did not know if the State would agree to such a sale.  He said the grant indicated that it should not be sold, leased, or be transferred without the State’s prior written consent.  He said, at this point, he did not know how much of the grant would have to be repaid to the State.  He added, if the sale of the western 

connection was to take place, the Keller Branch did not have that stipulation.  He also noted railroads were taxed differently than real estate. He said, if the rail was sold, this asset would probably never be regained.  

Hearing no objections, Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to those who wished to address this issue.

State Senator Dave Koehler, a Peoria resident, urged the Council to keep their options open for a trail and he felt the community needed a trail and wanted a trail.

Mr. Bud Grieves, Former Mayor of the City of Peoria, discussed his assistance with the project and obtaining the western connection during his term as Mayor.  He read a letter of support for the trail from former Mayor Jim Maloof, who was unable to be in attendance.  He said the Council would need to decide what type of economic development they wanted for the City.  He said he felt, if the Railroad was going to promote further growth and add other users to the line, it would have already occurred.  
Mr. Joe Marmon, President of Carver Lumber Company, said although the western connection was constructed to supplement the advent of the closure of Keller Branch, the western connection had caused Carver Lumber to compromise service and competitive pricing.  He said Carver was forced to use alternative methods for distribution.  He said he had not used the western branch for several months, due to the pricing problems.  He spoke in support of services provided by Pioneer Rail, and he urged the Council to keep Keller Branch open for future economic development.

27965                           CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                           FEBRUARY 20, 2007
A resident of New Glarus, Wisconsin, said that citizens needed rail more than they needed a trail.  He said that railroads paid taxes. He discussed the trail system in New Glarus and he felt that it had not helped with economic development in his area.

Mr. Daniel Kemper, General Counsel for Pioneer Rail Corporation, spoke in support of Pioneer Rail Corporation and their ability to provide services.  He said the maintenance of the Keller Branch had declined since they left the Keller Branch.  He expressed concern regarding safety and the service provided by Central Illinois Rail. He said Pioneer Rail was committed to the Trail, but the railroad needed to provide adequate service.   
Mr. Tim Cassidy, President of the Peoria Park District Board and a private Attorney with Cassidy & Miller Law Firm, said $4.5 million of the $6 million needed for the Trail was already funded.  He added, when this project moved forward, the remainder of the money through grants would be funded.  He said the conversion of the trail from rail through railbanking was fully funded. He expressed concern regarding comments made by General Counsel for Pioneer Rail Corporation. He expressed further concern regarding commitments for Keller Branch railbanking made by Pioneer Rail in the past that were not honored. He discussed the lawsuit that was filed by Pioneer Rail in 1998 that was brought against trail advocates. He said he did not feel Pioneer Rail served the best interests of the citizens of Peoria.  He said he did not feel a trail would happen if the City selected Pioneer Rail as an operator.  He also explained that the Park District was required to construct the trail based on Federal guidelines under which the Park District accepted the grants.  He said a trail could not be constructed next to a rail.  He urged the Council to keep the trail option open.   
Mr. Phil Lockwood, President and Chief Technology Officer for Mercury Sports Group, said there would be 20 new high tech jobs created in 2007. He urged the Council to assist him in providing his new employees a way to be involved in active sports. He spoke in support of the trail and he urged the Council to keep their opens for the trail open.

Ms. Sharon Deckard, representing the Illinois Prairie Railroad Foundation, spoke in support of retaining the rail to provide for trolleys, commuters, and tourism.  She urged the City to accept Pioneer Rail’s offer.

Mr. Lee Miller, Vice-President of Operations for Carver Lumber, expressed concern that using the western connection cost their company over $55,000 a year.  He said not having the Keller Branch caused them a financial hardship, and Pioneer Rail provided efficient and reliable service. 

Mr. Bruce Brown, former City Council Member, spoke in support of the trail. He referred to the vision of the late Bill Rutherford for a linear park along a rail line and his determination to see it to completion, and he urged the Council to keep their options open to make the trail happen.   
Mr. Robert Johnson, Trustee on the Peoria Park District Board, said in his experience in the hotel industry, he found that people were interested in quality schools, quality of life issues, golf, trails and recreation.  He said the Council would need to make a decision regarding what was good for Peoria.  He said people were concerned about safety when riding their bikes or walking.  He said the Park District was in competition for funds with other Park Districts.  He expressed concern that the Park District was in jeopardy of losing $300,000 in grants.  He pointed out that, due to the delays in the development of the trail, $200,000 had already been lost.

Mr. John Bousky, Owner of Illinois Cycle & Fitness, said he lived near the proposed trail and he said the development of the trail would help his business and provide safety for biking.  

Ms. Elaine Hopkins, a Peoria resident, said she was interested in quality of life issues and she spoke in support of developing a trail.       
FEBRUARY 20, 2007                        CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                              27966
Mr. Tim Broe, a professional runner, Olympian, and a Coach at East Peoria High School, said he had lived in six different cities in the past six years and all had trail systems and economic boom.  He said as a coach, he was concerned about running safety and having a safe place for students to run.  He spoke in support of developing a trail in Peoria to benefit and encourage students to exercise and be physically fit.
Mr. Sheldon Schafer, a Peoria resident, said this was an issue of choices and trust.  He spoke in support of Peoria and the development of a trail corridor.  He discussed trail systems in other areas of the State and the economic benefits.  He said he conducted bicycle tours of the City of Peoria and hosted one of the invitational rides to Peoria.  He urged the Council to support the trail.

Mr. Chuck Hollis, with Junction City Shopping Center, said this was a $40 million guaranteed development that would have difficulty in moving forward, if the Council did not vote to support the trail.

Ms. Jean Clark, a Peoria resident, said she lived one block from the Keller Branch and she urged the Council to move forward with their support of the trail.  She said she knew people who purchased homes next to the Rock Island trail System and were enticed there because of the location.  She said she walked every day and she would be willing to pay additional taxes in order to have a trail.

Mr. Matt Waugh, a Peoria resident, said he worked with a technology business in Pioneer Park.  He said he felt the future growth of Pioneer Park would be in the technology field.  He said he felt the City should encourage that growth and possibly change the name of Pioneer Industrial Park to Pioneer Technology Park.

Ms. Joyce Blumenshine, representing the Heart of Illinois Sierra Club, introduced Members of the Heart of Illinois Sierra Club and volunteers.  She said citizens of Peoria had subsidized Carver Lumber and the rail service to Pioneer Park long enough.  She urged the Council to send a strong message to the Surface Transportation Board to support the Central Illinois Rail contract and that the Council should not sell the trail.
Mr. Pat Lewis, a Peoria resident, said he lived near a trail head.  He said the trail contributed to a sense of community as neighbors gathered to use the trail.  He urged the Council to keep the options open for the trail.
Mr. Mike Pula, a Peoria resident, urged the Council to make sure the Surface Transportation Board understood what the City wanted to accomplish for the development of a trail.  He said additional effort needed to be displayed by citizens.  He said it was felt by Congressman Lahood that the STB was unsure as to what the City wanted.  He said that O’Brien Steel had set aside $175,000 for the completion of the western approach, which was contingent on the development of a trail.  He presented Petitions bearing 694 signatures in support of the conversion of the Keller Branch Railroad to a recreation trail.
Mr. Andrew McClintock, a Peoria resident, urged the Council to support the development of a trail.  He said his family needed a safe place to ride their bikes.  He said he had lived in other cities and commuted by bicycle to his job.  He said people who had flexible employment and could choose where they wanted to live seemed to favor living near recreational facilities.  He also expressed concern that local high school teams had to run on the shoulder of the road to train for their events, and he said he was concerned for their safety.  
Council Member Nichting moved to add the letters of support and Petitions to the permanent record, and direct Staff to pursue the pending Adverse Discontinuance Petition before the Surface Transportation Board to keep Pioneer Industrial Railway off the Keller Branch and negotiate with Central Illinois Railway for a modified certificate, which would allow Central Illinois Railway to operate on the Keller Branch for a limited period of time; seconded by Council Member Turner.
27967                           CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                           FEBRUARY 20, 2007
Following a brief discussion, Council Member Sandberg said he could not support the motion.

Council Member Grayeb said the motion on the Floor would provide for an opportunity to go into a new direction, and he felt it was the best option available and should be pursued.  He stated he felt it was imperative that the Council promote the health of its citizens. 

Council Member Jacob said he felt there should be reliable service so there would be alternatives to trucking.  He said he felt there were other businesses in the area that could benefit from good rail service.  He suggested it may be appropriate to re-establish the Railroad Commission to discuss this issue.  He said he would support working with Central Illinois Railway, but he felt they needed to perform better on the western spur and take hold of the present opportunities.

In discussion with Council Member Sandberg regarding his suggestion that there be multiple operators to allow competition on the Keller Branch, Corporation Counsel Randy Ray said it would need to be determined if there was enough business for one firm.  He said, if there were two operators, they would have to cooperate in their switching movements so competing movements would not be made.  He said he felt the two operators were capable of cooperation, but he had not experienced it before and there had been no interest in having two companies on the rail line at the same time.  He said, if it was the Council’s desire, he would negotiate the agreement as best as possible.

City Manager Randy Oliver said there was a major practical problem with Council Member Sandberg’s suggestion.  He said the Federal Rail Administration had declared the Keller Branch unsafe and estimates indicated it would cost approximately $150,000 to bring the line up to a standard that travel at any speed could occur.  He said one of the issues, if there were two carriers, would be how that cost would be proportioned.  
Council Member Sandberg moved for a substitute motion for the Administration to come back with an opportunity to enter into an agreement with both Pioneer Rail Corporation and Central Illinois Railway and allow the market to determine who survived; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Substitute motion for the Administration to come back with an opportunity to enter into an agreement with both Pioneer Rail Corporation and Central Illinois Railway and allow the market to determine who survived was DEFEATED by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Gulley, Sandberg, Van Auken – 3;

Nays:
Grayeb, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Spears, Turner, Mayor Ardis - 8.

Motion to add the letters of support and Petitions to the permanent record, and direct Staff to pursue the pending Adverse Discontinuance Petition before the Surface Transportation Board to keep Pioneer Industrial Railway off the Keller Branch and negotiate with Central Illinois Railway for a modified certificate, which would allow Central Illinois Railway to operate on the Keller Branch for a limited period of time, was approved by roll call vote.
Yeas:
Grayeb, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, 
Mayor Ardis – 9;

Nays:
Gulley, Sandberg - 2.

RECESS

Mayor Ardis called for a recess of the City Council at 10:10 P.M.

FEBRUARY 20, 2007                        CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                              27968
RECONVENING of the CITY COUNCIL

City Clerk Mary Haynes noted the following Council Members were physically present: Grayeb, Gulley, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Sandberg, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 11;  Absent: None.    

The City Council reconvened at 10:15 P.M.
REGULAR BUSINESS

(07-097)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Public Works Requesting Adoption of an ORDINANCE Vacating ALL OF THE ALLEY Along the EAST PROPERTY LINE of LOT 8 in DURKIN PLACE SUBDIVISION, Lying West of PROSPECT ROAD and South of SENECA PLACE.
Council Member Manning moved to adopt an Ordinance vacating all of the alley along the east property line of Lot 8 in Durkin Place Subdivision, lying West of Prospect Road and South of Seneca Place; seconded by Council Member Grayeb.
ORDINANCE NO. 16,083 was approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Grayeb, Gulley, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Sandberg, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis – 11;

Nays:
None.
(07-098)
Communication from the City Manager and Director of Public Works Regarding the PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SELECTION PROCESS and RATING MATRIX for PHASE II of CSO PROJECT, as Outlined, with Request to Receive and File.

Council Member Van Auken moved to receive and file the Professional Services Selection Process and Rating Matrix for Phase II of CSO Project; seconded by Council Member Manning.
Following a brief discussion regarding details of the process, Council Member Manning commended the Public Works Department for their quick response to this issue, and he commended Senior Civil Engineer Jane Gerdes for her work on the project and service to the Council.
Motion to receive and file the Professional Services Selection Process and Rating Matrix for Phase II of CSO Project was approved by roll call vote.

Yeas:
Grayeb, Gulley, Jacob, Manning, Morris, Nichting, Sandberg, Spears, Turner, Van Auken, Mayor Ardis - 11;

Nays:
None.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no additional Unfinished Business to come before the City Council.

NEW BUSINESS
REQUEST Regarding UPDATE on SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS
Council Member Manning requested that the City Manager provide an update regarding the beta testing on the mesh network and Surveillance cameras.

City Manager Oliver said he would provide the information in the next City Manager Issues Update report.
27969                           CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS                           FEBRUARY 20, 2007
CITIZEN REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
(07-099)
Request for CITIZENS to ADDRESS the CITY COUNCIL Regarding VARIOUS ISSUES.

Hearing no objections, Mayor Ardis granted Privilege of the Floor to those citizens wishing to 

address the City Council.
Mr. David Pittman, a Peoria resident, thanked the Council for their vote regarding the Central Illinois Railway decision. He said he did not feel there was a good choice in this matter, but he felt that Central Illinois Railway could improve their performance, and this problem should be addressed.  He urged the Council to support Carver Lumber, to continue their support of the trail, and to find a solution that would not economically adversely affect Carver Lumber.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

It was determined that an Executive Session was not needed.
ADJOURNMENT
Council Member Morris moved to adjourn the Regular City Council Meeting; seconded by Council Member Turner.
Approved by viva voce vote.

The City Council Meeting adjourned at 10:24 P. M.  







______________________________
Mary L. Haynes, MMC, City Clerk

bb





City of Peoria, Illinois

